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applicant also extended a Performance 
Bond secured to fund additional 
mitigation should it be required. 

Preliminary Determination 

The Service has made a preliminary 
determination that the Biological 
Opinion, Environmental Assessment, 
Finding of No Significant Impact, and 
Set of Findings that were previously 
approved in support of issuance of the 
original incidental take permit do not 
require revision because there is no new 
information relating to the impacts of 
this action, no additional impacts 
expected beyond those originally 
assessed, the required mitigation actions 
have been implemented pursuant to the 
existing HCP, and no incidental take has 
been documented. 

Authority 

This notice is provided pursuant to 
section 10(c) of the ESA (16 U.S.C. 1531 
et seq.) and NEPA regulations (40 CFR 
1506.6). The public process for the 
proposed Federal action will be 
completed after the public comment 
period, at which time we will evaluate 
the permit renewal application and 
comments submitted thereon to 
determine whether the application 
meets the requirements of section 10(a) 
of the ESA, applicable regulations, and 
NEPA requirements. If we determine 
that those requirements are met, we will 
renew the incidental take permit. 

Dated: October 28, 2011. 
Richard R. Hannan, 
Deputy Regional Director, Pacific Region, 
Portland, Oregon. 
[FR Doc. 2011–31427 Filed 12–6–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–55–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[DN 2860] 

Certain Integrated Circuits, Chipsets, 
and Products Containing Same 
Including Televisions, Receipt of 
Complaint; Solicitation of Comments 
Relating to the Public Interest 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has received a complaint 
entitled In Re Certain Integrated 
Circuits, Chipsets, And Products 
Containing Same including Televisions, 
DN 2860; the Commission is soliciting 
comments on any public interest issues 
raised by the complaint. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
James R. Holbein, Secretary to the 
Commission, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
205–2000. The public version of the 
complaint can be accessed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov, and will be 
available for inspection during official 
business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) 
in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone (202) 205–2000. 

General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server (http:// 
www.usitc.gov). The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. Hearing- 
impaired persons are advised that 
information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 
205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission has received a complaint 
filed on behalf of Bracewell & Giuliani 
on Freescale Semiconductor, Inc. on 
December 1, 2011. The complaint 
alleges violations of section 337 of the 
Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1337) in 
the importation into the United States, 
the sale for importation, and the sale 
within the United States after 
importation of certain integrated 
circuits, chipsets, and products 
containing same including televisions. 
The complaint names Media Tek Inc. of 
Taiwan; Zoran Corporation of 
Sunnyvale, CA; Vizio, Inc. of Irvine, CA; 
Sanyo Electric Co., Ltd. of Japan; Sanyo 
North America Corporation of San 
Diego, CA; Sanyo Manufacturing 
Corporation of Forrest City, Arkansas; 
TPV Technology Limited of Hong Kong; 
TPV International (USA) Inc. of Austin 
TX; Top Victory Electronics (Taiwan) 
Co., Ltd. of Taiwan; Top Victory 
Electronics (Fujian) Co., Ltd. of China; 
AOC International (USA) Ltd. of 
Fremont, CA; Envision Peripherals, Inc. 
of Fremont, CA; Amtran Technology 
Co., Ltd.of Taiwan; and Amtran 
Logistics, Inc. of Irvine, CA., as 
respondents. 

The complainant, proposed 
respondents, other interested parties, 
and members of the public are invited 
to file comments, not to exceed five 
pages in length, on any public interest 
issues raised by the complaint. 
Comments should address whether 
issuance of an exclusion order and/or a 
cease and desist order in this 
investigation would negatively affect the 

public health and welfare in the United 
States, competitive conditions in the 
United States economy, the production 
of like or directly competitive articles in 
the United States, or United States 
consumers. 

In particular, the Commission is 
interested in comments that: 

(i) Explain how the articles 
potentially subject to the orders are used 
in the United States; 

(ii) Identify any public health, safety, 
or welfare concerns in the United States 
relating to the potential orders; 

(iii) Indicate the extent to which like 
or directly competitive articles are 
produced in the United States or are 
otherwise available in the United States, 
with respect to the articles potentially 
subject to the orders; and 

(iv) Indicate whether Complainant, 
Complainant’s licensees, and/or third 
party suppliers have the capacity to 
replace the volume of articles 
potentially subject to an exclusion order 
and a cease and desist order within a 
commercially reasonable time. 

Written submissions must be filed no 
later than by close of business, five 
business days after the date of 
publication of this notice in the Federal 
Register. There will be further 
opportunities for comment on the 
public interest after the issuance of any 
final initial determination in this 
investigation. 

Persons filing written submissions 
must file the original document and 12 
true copies thereof on or before the 
deadlines stated above with the Office 
of the Secretary. Submissions should 
refer to the docket number (‘‘Docket No. 
2860’’) in a prominent place on the 
cover page and/or the first page. The 
Commission’s rules authorize filing 
submissions with the Secretary by 
facsimile or electronic means only to the 
extent permitted by section 201.8 of the 
rules (see Handbook for Electronic 
Filing Procedures, http://www.usitc.gov/ 
secretary/fed_reg_notices/rules/ 
documents/handbook_on_electronic_
filing.pdf. Persons with questions 
regarding electronic filing should 
contact the Secretary (202) 205–2000). 

Any person desiring to submit a 
document to the Commission in 
confidence must request confidential 
treatment. All such requests should be 
directed to the Secretary to the 
Commission and must include a full 
statement of the reasons why the 
Commission should grant such 
treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents 
for which confidential treatment by the 
Commission is properly sought will be 
treated accordingly. All nonconfidential 
written submissions will be available for 
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1 The record is defined in sec. 207.2(f) of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 
CFR 207.2(f)). 

2 Vice Chairman Irving A. Williamson and 
Commissioners Charlotte R. Lane, Shara L. Aranoff, 
and Dean A. Pinkert voted in the affirmative. 
Chairman Deanna Tanner Okun and Commissioner 
Daniel R. Pearson voted in the negative. As a result 
of the USITC’s affirmative determinations, 
Commerce will issue antidumping and 
countervailing duty orders on imports of this 
product from China. 

public inspection at the Office of the 
Secretary. 

This action is taken under the 
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act 
of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), 
and of sections 201.10 and 210.50(a)(4) 
of the Commission’s Rules of Practice 
and Procedure (19 CFR 201.10, 
210.50(a)(4)). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: December 1, 2011. 

James R. Holbein, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2011–31348 Filed 12–6–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation Nos. 701–TA–476 and 731– 
TA–1179 (Final)] 

Multilayered Wood Flooring From 
China 

Determinations 
On the basis of the record 1 developed 

in the subject investigations, the United 
States International Trade Commission 
(Commission) determines, pursuant to 
sections 705(b) and 735(b) of the Tariff 
Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1671d(b) and 19 
U.S.C. 1673d(b)) (the Act), that an 
industry in the United States is 
materially injured by reason of those 
imports from China of multilayered 
wood flooring, provided for in 
subheadings 4409.10, 4409.29, 4412.31, 
4412.32, 4412.39, 4412.94, 4412.99, 
4418.71, 4418.72, 4418.79.00, and 
4418.90 of the Harmonized Tariff 
Schedule of the United States, that the 
U.S. Department of Commerce has 
determined are subsidized and/or sold 
in the United States at less than fair 
value (‘‘LTFV’’).2 

Background 
The Commission instituted these 

investigations effective October 21, 
2010, following receipt of petitions filed 
with the Commission and Commerce on 
behalf of the Coalition for American 
Hardwood Parity (‘‘CAHP’’), an ad hoc 
association of U.S. manufacturers of 
multilayered wood flooring. The 
following companies are members of the 

CAHP: Anderson Hardwood Floors, 
LLC, Fountain Inn, SC; Award 
Hardwood Floors, Wausau, WI; From 
the Forest, Weston, WI; Howell 
Hardwood Flooring, Dothan, AL; 
Mannington Mills, Inc., Salem, NJ; 
Nydree Flooring, Forest, VA; and Shaw 
Industries Group, Inc., Dalton, GA. The 
final phase of the investigations was 
scheduled by the Commission following 
notification of preliminary 
determinations by Commerce that 
imports of multilayered wood flooring 
from China were subsidized within the 
meaning of section 703(b) of the Act (19 
U.S.C. 1671b(b)) and sold at less than 
fair value within the meaning of 733(b) 
of the Act (19 U.S.C. 1673b(b)). Notice 
of the scheduling of the final phase of 
the Commission’s investigations and of 
a public hearing to be held in 
connection therewith was given by 
posting copies of the notice in the Office 
of the Secretary, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, Washington, DC, 
and by publishing the notice in the 
Federal Register on June 9, 2011 (76 FR 
33782). The hearing was held in 
Washington, DC, on October 12, 2011, 
and all persons who requested the 
opportunity were permitted to appear in 
person or by counsel. 

The Commission transmitted its 
determinations in these investigations to 
the Secretary of Commerce on December 
1, 2011. The views of the Commission 
are contained in USITC Publication 
4278 (December 2011), entitled 
Multilayered Wood Flooring from China: 
Investigation Nos. 701–TA–476 and 
731–TA–1179 (Final). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: December 1, 2011. 

James R. Holbein, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2011–31349 Filed 12–6–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–818] 

Certain Devices With Secure 
Communication Capabilities, 
Components Thereof, and Products 
Containing the Same; Institution of 
Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
November 4, 2011, under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 

U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of VirnetX, Inc. 
of Zephyr Cove, Nevada. A supplement 
was filed on November 22, 2011 which 
included public versions of the 
confidential exhibits. The complaint 
alleges violations of section 337 based 
upon the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain devices with 
secure communication capabilities, 
components thereof, and products 
containing the same by reason of 
infringement of certain claims of U.S. 
Patent No. 8,051,181 (‘‘the ’181 patent’’). 
The complaint further alleges that an 
industry in the United States exists or 
is in the process of being established as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue an 
exclusion order and a cease and desist 
order. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint and 
supplement, except for any confidential 
information contained therein, are 
available for inspection during official 
business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) 
in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street SW., Room 112, Washington, DC 
20436, telephone (202) 205–2000. 
Hearing impaired individuals are 
advised that information on this matter 
can be obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 
205–1810. Persons with mobility 
impairments who will need special 
assistance in gaining access to the 
Commission should contact the Office 
of the Secretary at (202) 205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server at http:// 
www.usitc.gov. The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The 
Office of Unfair Import Investigations, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–2560. 

Authority: The authority for 
institution of this investigation is 
contained in section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, and in section 
210.10 of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2011). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
December 1, 2011, Ordered That— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 

VerDate Mar<15>2010 17:00 Dec 06, 2011 Jkt 226001 PO 00000 Frm 00077 Fmt 4703 Sfmt 4703 E:\FR\FM\07DEN1.SGM 07DEN1sr
ob

in
so

n 
on

 D
S

K
4S

P
T

V
N

1P
R

O
D

 w
ith

 N
O

T
IC

E
S

http://www.usitc.gov
http://www.usitc.gov
http://edis.usitc.gov

		Superintendent of Documents
	2012-06-24T04:47:02-0400
	US GPO, Washington, DC 20401
	Superintendent of Documents
	GPO attests that this document has not been altered since it was disseminated by GPO




